ESSEX COUNTY OFFICE OF
COMMUNITY RESOURCES

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3426 - Fax (518) 873-3751

Anna Reynolds Rob Wick
Director Project Manager
TO: All Bidders / Respondents

FROM: Rob Wick, PMP Project Mgr
DATE: 9/22/2021

SUBJECT: Addendum #3 Newcomb Community & Historical Center Center Architectural RFP

1. Update to Proposal response date:
a. Proposal response date has been extended to 11/09/2021.

2. Scope Clarifications:
a. DESIGN PHASE:

i. The project design scope and construction limits for "phase 1" are identified on
the attached excerpt from Appendix B. Structures that fall outside of this area
would be separately negotiated with the Town as contract amendment pending
availability of funds to the project.

ii. Topographical survey and any other site survey activities shall be only for the
project area identified on the attached.

iii. Mechanical, plumbing & electrical concepts are concepts only and require
engineering analysis by the selected consultant during preliminary design
phase.

b. CONSTRUCTION PHASE:

i. The Town has elected to provide a day-to-day Clerk of the Works / RPR for
this project: bidders shall provide a cost estimate for a minimum of weekly
site visits, and be available for additional visits as required.

END OF ADDENDUM # 3
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